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sicAlester, Oklahoma
April 20, 1952,

wr, Donald E. wote

678 So. President St.,
Jackson, wigsisslippl
Dear Brother In Christ,

The purpose of this letter 1s to acknowledge
recelpt of gours, of January 6, and to offer My
sincere apologleg for not answering at the proper
tine.

We did very Ruch appreciate receiving your
encouraging letter,and the request for a booklet
contalhing the locatlon of our churches. We are un--
able to furnish such a publication at the present,
and would have wrlitten to that effecp sooner but I
recelved the letter Just prior to one of our Board
Meeting, and soMehow the letter got Displaced until
today. I all truly sorry for the delay and willl try

to do better next time.

Any tiTe you are ﬁaking a trip and need the
location of Melbers or churches in any given state,
I1'll be glad to try to secure the inforflation for
you .

Sincerely yours in Christ,

et Bl

e




